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Demers, John

From: Tucker, L (Intelligence) wSSCl.Senate, GEv]
Sent: _Wednesday, March 12,°2008 11:36 AM e,
To: . Kim, Harold H.; _‘l‘lail.house.goviHawkins Tom (McConnell); Abegg, John

(McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell  Raossi, Nick

Judiciary-Rep);/[Emling, John G. 28 Demers, John Stewart, Margaret B.;
(b)(3) ail.house.mail\

Cc: ivingston, J (Intelligence); Rice, K (Intelligence); Russell, J (Intelligence)
Subject: FISA

Attachments: Side by Side with Revised House Version 3-12-08.doc

Side by Side with
Revised Hous...
Folks,

We digested the Revised House version and attached is the side-by-side
the minority staff on the SSCI put together

on the one we received yesterday) on the Restore Act - Senate Bill -
Revised House Bill.

Louis

Louis Tucker

Republican Staff Director

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
'202-224-1700

NsD[eeaese 3%
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Demers, John

From: Bash, Jeremyéwmail.house.gé\)j (,‘
Sent:  Monday, June 16, 2008 6:39 PM

To: Demers, John; Livingst:
Frech; Daniel P Meyer, i ;. Joel D Kaplan;

qSixkiller, Mariah; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelligence); Johnson, A
(b) (3) (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Donesa, Chris; Stewart, Jen; Lynch,
Caroling; Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence); Delaney, Mike; Healey, C
(Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Rice, K (Intelligence)

Subject: RE: technical edits

We’ve now got tech edits from (I think) all corners. Thanks to everyone for flyspecking this so carefully.

We anticipate integrating all of this into the next draft and re-circulating tonight.

Jeremy Bash, HPSCI

el FOBYCBYI

From: Demers, John [mailto:John.Demers@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 6:36 PM

To: Livingston, J (Intelligence); Greenwald, Eric; Bash, Jeremy;/Christopher W. Frech; Daniel
P Meyer; Vito Potenza;} Joel D Kaplan; Bash, Jeremy;

Sixkiller, Mariah; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelligence); Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike;
Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Donesa, Chris; Stewart, Jen; Lynch, Caroline; Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Starzak,
Alissa (Intelligence); Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Rice, K (Intelligence)
Subject: RE: technical edits

Here are DNI/DOJ comments on the proposed technical edits.

NSO 214

9/25/2008
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Demers, John

From: Greenwald, Eri : Q mail.house.goV] '
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2008 9:37 AM
To: Id, Eric; Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroline; Donesa, Chris ‘

) Bash, Jere hristopher W. Frech; Danigl P Mey&r} Demers. John:
- L L \Vito Potenza;Joel D Kaplan; [C®)C6) | Bash,
eremy; Sixkiller, Mariah; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Davidson, M
(Intelligence); Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen;
Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marce! (Reid)
\

Subject: June 17 track changes document
Attachments: 17Jun08 FISA - track changes.doc

(6)(3)

Here is the track changes version (comparing the draft circulated last night to the draft circulated on
Monday night).

My apologies again for the delay.

Eric

NSD 212

9/25/2008
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Demers, John

From: Sixkiller, Mariah €BYCEY T @mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 11:04 AM
To: Sixkill iah: d, Eric; Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroling; Donesa,

Chris Bash, Jeremy;|Christopher W. Frech; Daniel P Meyeri Demers,
John; Vito Potenza; [Jgel D Kaplan;
Bash Jeremy; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelligence);
Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen; Diffell, Brian;
Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Cantrell,
Margaret, DeRosa, Mary (Judiciary-Dem); Bernards, Stacey; Romick, Brian; Weich, Ron
(Reid); Hoy, Serena (Reid)

Subject: FISA BILL HAS BEEN FILED -- H.R.6304
Attachments: FISAINTRO_001_xml.pdf

The bill has been filed in the House as H.R.6304 — the FISA Amendments Act of 2008. Text attached.
<<FISAINTRO_001_xml.pdf>>

From: Sixkiller, Mariah

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 10:17 AM
To: Greenwald, Eric; 'Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence)’; Lynch, Carohne' Donesa ChrIS' ; , O
Jeremy; [Christopher W. Frech'; 'Damel PMeyEﬂ "John Demers'; [ €B) ! B s
Potenza'; Joel D Kaplan'; ) Bash, Jeremy; Tucker, L(Intelllgence)' ’L|V|ngston J(Intelllgence)'

‘Davidson, M (Intelligence)’; 'Johnson A (Intelllgence) Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen;
Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; 'Healey, C (Intelligence)'; 'Lettre, Marcel (Reid)'; Cantrell,
Margaret; 'DeRosa, Mary (Judiciary-Dem)'; Bernards, Stacey; Romick, Brian; Weich, Ron (Reid); Hoy, Serena
(Reid); Sixkiller, Mariah

Subject: FISA Floor process/timing

Importance: High

Thanks to all of you for your hard work and patience.

MS

NSD 220

9/25/2008
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Demers, John
From: Diffell, Briamgmail.house.go;ﬂ
Sent:  Friday, June 20, 2008 3:24 PM
To: Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroline: Donesa, Chris; Stewart, Jen;
Hawkins, Tom (McConnell); Abeg 1Fr hristopher

John (McConnell); Rice, K (Intellig
W.: Dani oel; Demers, John;

Roland, Sarah

Subject: FISA

All - In light of House passage today, | just wanted to say thanks to everyone for their work the past few weeks.

Best,

Brian C. Diffell
Senior Policy Advisor

"

NSD 294

9/25/2008



